
 

 

 
 

April 7, 2014 
 
 
Re:     14ITB92079C-DR, Standby Asphalt Paving, Concrete & Masonry Repairs 
 
 
Dear Bidder’s: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
14ITB92079C-DR, Standby Asphalt Paving, Concrete & Masonry Repairs. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the 14ITB92079C-DR 
referenced above remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Donald R. Riley 
 
Donald R. Riley, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 
 
14ITB92079C-DR, Standby Asphalt Paving, Concrete & Masonry Repairs  
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 

1. Bid due date has been extended until Wednesday, April 16, 2014 @ 11:00 A.M. est 
2. Questions along with responses are attached. 

 
For additional information regarding this addendum, contact Donald R. Riley, CPPB, Assistant 
Purchasing Agent at (404) 612-7916. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the bid referenced above remain 
unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
Failure to return a signed copy of this addendum could render your bid non-responsive. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time April 16, 2014, @ 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of ____________, 
20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 



 

 

1. Item 1.  Define the thickness of asphalt cap. and type of asphalt used.  Do we 
need to work the subgrade for this item?  Does the pay item include the 
sawcutting? or will it be paid by item 18.  
 
Response: The bid states Item 1 -Asphalt Cap on pricing sheet should be changed to 

sealcoating. 
 

Then Asphalt topping replacement- item 3)  should be an asphalt overlay 
using hot mix type” F” and in some cases depending on the condition of 
the existing asphalt, Permaflex (or equal product) may be used in addition 
to the overlay topping. Give one price with Permaflex and another just 
using hot mix type “F” overlay. Both items shall be minimum 1” thick. 

 
Reworking/compacting the subgrade and replacing gravel base should be 
included in item 12) and 12a) This would be for a complete asphalt repair. 
We would then add a topping(Binder)  replacement (item 3) on top of this 
for a total cost.  

 
Yes, sawcutting will be calculated/paid by item 18; use for both concrete 
and asphalt. 

 
 

2. I Item2.  Define the thickness of concrete repair. Does the pay item include sawcutting 
the existing concrete? Or will it be paid by item 18? 
 
Response: Concrete repair will be 4” thick and saw cutting will be paid by item 18.  If 

thicker than 4”, it will be calculated for each specific job. This is a baseline 
price. 

 
3. Item 11 and 11a:  Define the thickness of patchwork. 
 

Response: Same as above, 4” thick concrete. If thicker than 4”,it will be 
calculated for each specific job. This is a baseline price. 

 
 

4. Item 12 and 12a:  Define the thickness of asphalt base. 
 

Response: Asphalt base is a  gravel base of 6” thick. No 57 stone. 
 

 
5. Can the county add an item for mobilization per each for quantities less then certain 

amount? 
 

Response: Sounds like a minimum job amount for something like a 2’x2’ pothole? The 
County understands minimum charges or mobilization charges and this is 
something that will the County is willing to discuss with the successful 
bidder. 


